City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SPU-815
Addendum 
Updated 09/30/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SPU #815, titled Purchase of One or more 12 cubic yard capacity elliptical tub dump body to be installed on a City of Seattle provided Class 8 cab chassis released on 08/28/09.  The due date and time of 10/07/09 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific) remains unchanged.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	09/04/09
	09/15/09
	
	Several questions have been received at the Pre-bid meeting held on 09/04/09 and email questions.  The City is extending the bid due date to allow enough time to answer specification questions.
	Bid due date has been extended from 09/17/09 through 09/30/09 @ 2:00 pm 

	2) 
	09/28/09
	09/28/09
	
	Several questions are still pending answers from City User.  The City is extending the bid due date to allow enough time to answer the specification questions. 
	Bid due date has been extended from 09/30/09 to 10/07/09 @ 2:00 pm

	3) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	City Provided Cab Chassis
	Note: The cab chassis is being delivered to the City shops for inspection.  The chassis should be available to the vendor by the end of October.  
	Add to the specification: Scope: It is the vendor’s responsibility to transport the chassis to their facility for body installation. 

	4) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Basic Dimensions and Weight, page 3, item 2 requires approximate 84” inside width.  Is 90” inside width and 98” wide outside acceptable? 
	90” is acceptable as long as the outside width does not exceed 96”
	Add to specification: The outside width not to exceed 96”.  


	5) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Basic Dimensions and Weight, page 3, item 6 The overall height of the body is not to exceed 106”.  What is the height from the ground to the top of the chassis frame?
	The frame height of the unloaded chassis at the front of the front driver wheel is 43 ¼” from the ground to the top of the frame rail.
	

	6) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 3, item 2 states dash shall be constructed of 5/16” Formalloy 400 steel.  We would like to offer a ¼”: 450 Hardox with 175/225 KSI quenched and tempered.  We believe it exceeds specs and its light too? Is that acceptable to the City?
	No.  A ¼”: Hardox 450 cannot be substituted however a 5/16 Hardox is acceptable. 
	

	7) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 3, item 3 states that body plates be formed with a radius of approximately 20” on each corner and vertical sides.  We would like to offer a 25” on vertical sides and none on the corners. Radius corners is unavailable to us as an option.  
	Yes.  25” is acceptable. 
	

	8) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 4, item 5 requires a 5-3/4” high, 3 ½” wide, 3/16” Cor-ten steel.  Our standard offering is a 4”x 8”.  Is this acceptable to the City? 
	Yes, as long as the body height does not increase. 


	

	9) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 4, item 5 is asking for a 3/16” Cor-Ten steel boxed top rail.  We would like to offer a 3/16” A656 Grade 80 steel yield 80,000 KSI, and tensile 95,000KSI (Cor-Ten is yield at 50,000 and tensile 70,000). Is this acceptable to the City? 
	The City will accept ASTM A656 grade 80 as a direct substitute for Cor-Ten steel. 
	

	10) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 4, item 5 is asking for top rail boxed section of 5-3/4” high by 3-1/2” wide.  Is 8” high by 4” wide acceptable?
	Variations on these dimensions are acceptable as long as the other, more critical, body dimensions are maintained or Senior Mechanical Engineer Approved Equal  
	

	11) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 4, item 6, is this a front board inverted cylinder, telescopic cylinder or an underbody type hoist? Did you want a front outboard inverted cylinder.
	An underbody hoist is not acceptable.  The hoist cylinder is to be a telescopic cylinder mounted in front of the body (no doghouse).  It is the manufacturer’s option as to the best mounting configuration and cylinder orientation for their design.  
	

	12) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 4, item 7, calls for a horizontal trapezoidal brace.  With the tub dump design we eliminate the horizontal brace.  Can it be deleted?
	
	Change the specification to read: Body section, Item #7, page 4 to “A full length, triangular shaped horizontal brace is to be installed at the lower portion of the body.”  

	13) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 4, item 8 asks for a longtitudinal bottom support trapezoidal shape to be approximately 11” wide at top?  Is a10” wide flange I-beam or 4”x10”x ¼” rectangular tube acceptable? 
	A 4” x 10” x ¼” rectangular tube is acceptable substitute as long as the brace, listed in item 7, ties into it. 
	Change Specification to read: Body section, item#8, page 4 Longtitudinal bottom support rails to be a trapezoidal sectin section formed from 3/16” Cor-Ten” or a 4”x10”x ¼” rectangular tube with a full length, triangular shaped horizontal brace is to be installed at the lower portion of the body or Senior Mechanical Engineer Approved equivalent. 

	14) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 4, item 10 calls for front and rear pockets to accommodate 3” wide x 10” high steel side boards.  Item 5 on page 3 calls for 8” side boards.  
	
	Change the spec to read:  Front and rear pockets to accommodate the side boards specified under Basic Dimensions item 5, page 3.

	15) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, page 4, item 15 calls for chain hooks to be installed.  If this is for the removal of rocks between the tires Will you accept a “rock ejector”?
	No.  Please quote the hooks as specified.  Quote the rock ejector in the options section.  Include any product literature available.
	Add to specification: Options section, page 12, item#2 .  Quote the rock ejector.  Include any product literature available.  $____________________

	16) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification Tailgate, page 5, item 2 calls for a high lift tailgate.  Will you accept pneumatic operation?
	No.  Pneumatic is acceptable on the tailgate latches (dogs) only.  Lift and lower functions are to be hydraulically operated.  
	

	17) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification Tailgate, page 5, item 2 calls for 3/16” Cor-Ten steel.  Will you accept ¼” ASTM A656 steel?
	Yes.
	

	18) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification Tailgate, page 5, item 4 calls for 3 trapezoidal section horizontal tailgate stiffeners.  Are 2 acceptable?
	No.  The City’s requirement remains the same. 
	

	19) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification Tailgate, page 5, item 7 calls for the hydraulic cylinder to be accessible for easy repair and/or replacement.
	Clarification: The cylinders and hoses must be accessible for repair without the need to cut metal out of the way.  Hoses get damaged.  They must be able to be replaced in the field.  
	Add to specification:  Hose routing and accessibility will be discussed at the preconstruction meeting.

	20) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Rear Hinge Assembly, page 6 item 3 calls for 5" wide body hinge eyes with grease fittings.  Will you accept 3” wide hinge? Will you accept greaseless composite bushings? 
	No.  The City requirement for a 5” wide body hinge remains the same.  
The City will accept greaseless phenolic bushings or Senior Mechanical Engineer Approved equivalent .  
	

	21) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Rear Hinge Assembly, page 6 item 4 calls for 2" hinge pins.  Will you accept 2-3/8” greaseless hinge pins? 
	2-3/8” pins exceed the specification and are acceptable.  For the greaseless bushings See item 20 above.
	

	22) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Additional Equipment, page 6, item 1 calls for two mud flaps.  Don’t you want front and rear mud flaps?
	No, rear mud flaps only.
	

	23) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Dump Hoist, PTO, Hydraulics, page 8, item 1, calls for latest manufactured dump hoist.  What does this mean?
	It is an oversight in the City’s specification. 
	Delete item# 1 on Dump Hoist, PTO, Hydraulics, page 8.  

	24) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Dump Hoist, PTO, Hydraulics, page 9, item 8, calls for the reservoir to be mounted to the dump body.  Don’t you want it mounted above the frame or side mounted? 
	See next column for the City’s addition to specification. 
	Add to specification:  Specification, Dump Hoist, PTO, Hydraulics, page 9, item 8.  The reservoir is to be mounted above the frame behind the cab or side mounted to the frame.  It shall not interfere with any part of the chassis cab.  If exposed, the reservoir must be protected from damage

	25) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Preconstruction Meeting, page 10, item 1. , 
	
	Add to specification:  The bid price submitted shall include the cost of having two (2) City of Seattle employees travel to the factory and remain overnight if the factory is beyond 150 miles from Seattle.  The inspection will take place after the body and mounted equipment are on the chassis when the vehicle reaches approximately 80% complete, prior to paint.  At that time there will be a mutual agreement on locations for controls, switches, lighting and inspection of manufacturing quality control.
_____________________

	26) 
	09/04/09
	09/30/09
	Specification, Body, item #9, page 4 describes the cab guard.  Can you provide a photo of the existing equipment. 
	Yes.  See attached.
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